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From: andy@wpcamr.org

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:45 PM

To: RegComments@state.pa.us

Cc: IRRC

Subject: Comment: Incidental Coal Extraction, Bonding, Enforcement, Sediment Control and

Remining Financial Guarantees, EQB Proposed Regulation #7-458 (#2842)

YN

Andrew P. McAllister, Regional Coordinator

From:

Western PA Coalition for Abandoned Mine Reclamation (www.wpcamr.org)

226 Donohoe Road, Suite 110

Greensburg, PA 15601

Tel: 724.832.3625 RECEIVED
JUN -2 2010

INDEPENDENT REGULATORY
REVIEW COMMISSION

Email: andy@wpcamr.org

1 June, 2010

To the Environmental Quality Board:
RE: (Regulation ID #7-458 (#2842)

The Remining Financial Guarantee program in Pennsylvania has resulted in reclamation of
Abandoned Mine Lands and so, is of great interest to my organization and to Pennsylvania's
Abandoned Mine Reclamation community as a whole. It is of great importance that Pennsylvania
continue to facilitate reclamation of Abandoned Mine Lands whenever possible.

| respectfully request that EQB keep me informed when it moves to adopt the proposed regulation as
a final rule.

Thank you.
Andrew P.McAllister



